
1 

 

u/z/IWWC/min/2010/9212010 

 

INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION 

TOWN OF EAST HADDAM 

LAND USE OFFICE 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

                                                                      SEPTEMBER 21, 2010 

(Not yet approved by the Commission) 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Vice Chairman Mary Augustiny called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. at the Town  

Grange. 

 

2. ATTENDANCE: 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  Mary Augustiny, David Cassenti, Bryan Goff, Daniel Jahne 

 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:   Randolph Dill 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:  James Ventres, and 6 townspeople were present. 

 

3. MINUTES: 

 

Motion by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Jahne, and carried by unanimous vote to approve  

the minutes of the August 17, 2010 meeting as written.   

 

4. BILLS 

 

Vendor      Invoice  Amount 

 

Hartford Courant     2480   $190.49 

Branse, Willis, and Knapp, LLC 

(General legal)     1259.85285    130.50 

Branse, Willis, and Knapp  

(Mellon)       1259.06100                    43.50  

 

Motion by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Cassenti, and carried by unanimous vote to approve 

the bills as presented.   

 

5. PERMITS 

 

A) Continued:  East Haddam Brewing Company, LLC, applicant, Ralph Parady, property owner, 62  

Creamery Road, construction of exterior improvements in connection with the operation of a micro 

brewery.  Assessor’s Map 17, Lot 55. 

First date:  August 17, 2010    Last date:  October 20, 2010 

 



2 

 

u/z/IWWC/min/2010/9212010 

 

Ms. Augustiny noted that she, Mr. Dill, Mr. Goff, Mr. Jahne, and Mr. Ventres attended the field walk for this 

site. 

Mr. Roger Nemergut addressed the Commission on behalf of the applicant.  He submitted revised plans for 

review.  He noted that Mr. Richard Snarski, soil scientist, went to visit the site, and he flagged one area that was 

in question.  Mr. Nemergut stated that Mr. Snarski determined that this area was not a wetland.  There was one 

pocket wetland to the southeast of Creamery Road. 

 

Mr. Nemergut explained that the driveway would be crushed stone, so it would provide some infiltration.  They 

proposed a plastic porous material that will be filled with half-inch crushed stone, so it will provide more 

infiltration.  He noted that there will be four fermentation vats on the exterior of the building.  These vats will 

have a roof over them, with a drip edge, and the roof runoff will be directed to roof infiltrators to collect the first 

inch of runoff.   

 

Mr. Nemergut stated they used hand probes to go down 42-43 inches to ensure there was no ledge.  They did 

not hit any ledge during this testing.  He noted that this was mostly a sandy soil, although they picked up a bit of 

mottling near the bottom in a couple areas. 

 

Mr. Nemergut stated the septic waste from the brewery will have high levels of total suspended solids (TSS), 

and biological oxygen demand (BOD).  Because this discharge will go to the treatment plant, they added a 

pump chamber that will contain the amount of waste that is discharged from the rest of the Village at one time.  

They will have a pump that will pump the waste 20-feet away to a grinder pump.  They will time it so that the 

discharge takes place either at the end of the day, or in the morning.  This discharge of effluent will coincide 

with the peak water usage times of the day.  This means that when this gets to the plant, it will be diluted with 

the waste stream. 

 

Mr. Nemergut put a note on the plans that the contractor will look for underground oil tanks during excavation.  

If there is a tank underground, they will remove it in compliance with all local and state codes.  Mr. Nemergut 

summarized his belief that this resolved all of the issues.   

 

Ms. Augustiny asked if Mr. Curtis had reviewed these plans.  Mr. Ventres stated that Mr. Curtis had reviewed 

the plans, and he had no comments.  Mr. Ventres believed that, based on the BOD, they could release the flow 

during peak usage times.   

 

Mr. Jahne asked if the work had any effect on the grading that the Goodspeed was doing now.  Mr. Ventres did 

not believe it would be affected. 

 

Ms. Augustiny asked if there would be any type of tree barrier between the Goodspeed house and this structure.  

Mr. Nemergut believed that would come up during the Planning & Zoning review. 

 

Mr. Goff inquired about the infiltration of the proposed pavers.  Mr. Nemergut stated this area was a challenge 

for parking.  These pavers would be filled with gravel, which would allow a couple parking spaces for 

employees.  He believed the gravel filled pavers would be better for infiltration year-round.  He stated if there 

was a preference for topsoil and grass, he would do that.  Mr. Goff believed if cars parked on the area, the grass 

would be killed, and there would be less infiltration, so the gravel would likely be better. 



3 

 

u/z/IWWC/min/2010/9212010 

 

 

Ms. Augustiny inquired about parking.  Mr. Clark stated the idea was that any parking they had at the brewery 

would be for employees.  Anyone visiting the brewery would utilize town parking off site. 

 

Motion by Mr. Goff to approve the application of East Haddam Brewing Company, LLC, 

applicant, Ralph Parady, property owner, 62 Creamery Road, construction of exterior 

improvements in connection with the operation of a micro brewery, in accordance with the 

plans submitted 9/16/2010.  Seconded by Mr. Jahne, and carried by unanimous vote. 

 

B) Continued:  Robert Casner, Cedar Meadow Road, modification to previous wetlands approval to 

construct a driveway in the upland review area.  Assessor’s Map 56, Lot 11. 

First date:  August 17, 2010    Last date:  October 20, 2010 

 

It was noted that Ms. Augustiny, Mr. Jahne, and Mr. Dill attended this site walk. 

 

Mr. Casner addressed the Commission and explained his plan for the proposed driveway.  He showed the areas 

on the plan.  They installed three posts where the wetlands are located.  He stated there would be no activity in 

this area, as the parcel was approximately 5 acres.  He indicated the location of the house was revised a bit, 

which he believed would be beneficial to the wetland and the entire area. 

 

Ms. Augustiny asked if there was any proposal for signage.  Mr. Casner stated he would add a Note #11 to the 

plan that any activity in this area would require approval from the IWWC.  Ms. Augustiny asked if the placards 

had been installed yet.  Mr. Casner confirmed they had, and he showed the areas on the plan. 

 

Mr. Jahne recalled that the brook takes runoff from Town Street.  Mr. Casner stated there had been some debris 

from a fallen tree, and there was some scouring.  He believed this area was nearly back to its usual flow. 

 

Ms. Augustiny asked if once the driveway was finished and stabilized, if the silt fence would be removed.  Mr. 

Casner stated he would add this as Note #12 to the plan to remove the silt fence after the driveway has been 

stabilized. 

 

Motion by Mr. Goff to approve the application for Robert Casner, Cedar Meadow Road, 

modification to previous wetlands approval to construct a driveway in the upland review 

area per the plans revised 9/20/2010, with Notes 11 and Note 12 for prior wetlands review 

and approval, and removal of the silt fence following completion of the driveway, 

respectively.  Seconded by Mr. Cassenti, and carried by unanimous vote. 

 

C) New:  William Chilton, 143 Mill Road, removal of garage from the upland review area,  

landscaping and realignment of driveway.  Assessor’s Map 21, Lot 2. 

First date:  September 21, 2010    Last date:  November 24, 2010      

   

It was noted that Ms. Augustiny, Mr. Dill, Mr. Jahne, Mr. Goff, and Mr. Ventres attended the field walk. 

 



4 

 

u/z/IWWC/min/2010/9212010 

 

Ms. Michelle Crowley, landscape architect, addressed the commission on behalf of the applicant.  She presented 

the plans to the Commission.  She reviewed the existing features of the property, wetlands lines, etc.  There is 

an existing non-functioning mill.  She stated she would like to bring back the riparian area, add wetland 

vegetation, etc.   

 

Ms. Crowley stated they would like to remove the driveway from the wetland area and relocate it.  The new 

garage would have a guest room over it.  The driveway would be changed, and there would be various areas of 

terracing through the wet meadow for access to the river.  They would like to excavate down in order to plant 

the wet meadow areas.  She stated they were not trying to put water in the raceway year round, but to keep it 

flowing in its natural state.   

 

At the mill, Ms. Crowley proposed a concrete weir, as the existing system is compromised.  She stated the water 

would pour through the concrete wall, and flow into a concrete pond area.  Any water they need for the 

proposed reflecting pool would be drawn from this area.   

 

Ms. Augustiny recalled that Mr. Dill had asked about the removal of a bulged area.  Ms. Crowley stated the 

river wraps around this bumpout area, which is located in the river.  This Spring, the water flooded the wet area 

because it was constricted through this area.  She proposed the removal of this bumpout area.   

 

Ms. Augustiny asked if this plan had gone to Ms. Sharp or Mr. Curtis yet.  Mr. Ventres has mailed the plans to 

them.  He noted that Ms. Sharp is out until the end of this week. 

 

Ms. Crowley stated they proposed taking the bump out, as she believed it would be a positive factor.  However, 

she stated she did not have to do it if the Commission did not believe it would be beneficial.  Mr. Goff noted 

that Mr. Dill’s comment, he believed, was more that if it took more disturbance to excavate the material out, it 

may be more detrimental than the existing condition.  Ms. Crowley stated this would definitely be worth 

looking at, as she did not want to create more disturbance. 

 

Ms. Augustiny asked the applicant to look at the concrete area.  Ms. Crowley stated they could definitely look at 

porous concrete.  Mr. Cassenti believed there would be more runoff with the impervious materials currently 

proposed.  Ms. Augustiny stated she would like Ms. Sharp to comment on this.   

 

Ms. Augustiny asked if the planting list was mostly native.  Ms. Crowley stated it would be all native plants.   

 

Mr. Jahne asked what the low flow of the brook was.  Ms. Crowley stated she did not know the flows. Ms. 

Crowley stated she could absolutely bring the flows down to make it more modest.  Mr. Jahne asked her to look 

at the drainage flows and do the calculation.  Mr. Ventres stated they had a target of 39 gallons per minute.  He 

stated the applicant should also have some discussion at the next meeting about how it will be cleaned, the 

surface of the bottom, etc.  Ms. Crowley stated it would be a stone bottom, so it would look good when it went 

dry.  She stated the soils were very good and sandy.  She did not believe they would even need to bring in any 

topsoil.   

 

Mr. Jahne asked how the bumpout would be deconstructed.  Ms. Crowley stated the stones would be reused, but 

there were some large rocks in the area.  Mr. Jonathan Sweet stated there were some very large rocks, but with 



5 

 

u/z/IWWC/min/2010/9212010 

 

machinery, the work could be completed within 1-2 weeks. 

 

Ms. Augustiny stated the plan would need to be more detailed, with specifics step-by-step of how they plan to 

complete the work.  Mr. Jahne explained that they would need sequencing, etc.   

 

Mr. Ventres noted that this plan has been mailed to Mr. Curtis and Ms. Sharp.  He noted that this is the first date 

for this application.  He stated he would like to get one date for the consultants to conduct their field walk.  

Once the field walk is done, the consultants will make recommendations. 

 

Motion by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Cassenti, and carried by unanimous vote to continue 

the application of William Chilton, 143 Mill Road, removal of garage from the upland 

review area, landscaping, and realignment of driveway until the next regularly scheduled 

meeting. 

 

D) New:  Mary Murphy, Lakeside Drive, installation of split rail fence in the upland review area. 

Assessor’s Map 58, Lot 67. 

First date:  September 21, 2010    Last date:  November 24, 2010 

 

No one representing the applicant was present.   

 

Motion by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Jahne, and passed unanimously to continue the 

application of Mary Murphy, Lakeside Drive, installation of split rail fence in the upland 

review area until the next regularly scheduled meeting.   

 

6. SUBDIVISION REVIEW 

 

None 

 

7.  IWWC ENFORCEMENT OFFICER’S REPORT 

 

Mr. Ventres noted that a couple meetings ago, the Commission approved an extension for Dale King, Sheepskin 

Hollow Road.  He recommended this be extended for the full five years. 

 

Motion by Mr. Goff to approve a 5-year extension of the application of Dale King, 

Sheepskin Hollow Road Subdivision improvements, to include the fire hydrant.  Seconded 

by Mr. Jahne, and carried by unanimous vote.   
 

Mr. Ventres reported that Bashan Lake will be getting another milfoil treatment at the end of this year. 

 

Mr. Ventres stated that the pond on Alger Road will be treated for algae. 

 

Mr. Ventres stated due to contract issues with the State, the drawdown of the reservoir will not occur until the 

end of the month. 

 



6 

 

u/z/IWWC/min/2010/9212010 

 

Mr. Ventres stated the Berlin Fish and Game Club will drain the pond to make repairs on their pond on Silas 

Holmes Road. 

 

Mr. Ventres stated he has a letter from Mr. Hunt, and they are working on resolving some of the open issues. 

 

Mr. Ventres informed the Commission that the Goodspeed came to him regarding the directional boring that 

they had planned to do on the hill.  The contractor informed the Goodspeed that although this could be done, it 

would be extremely loud, etc.  The Goodspeed came to Mr. Ventres and proposed going under the topsoil and 

laying the sewer pipe just under the leaf litter.  Mr. Goff believed this would be an upgrade. 

 

8.  DISCUSSION 

 

A)  Eightmile River Watershed – stream crossing guidelines 

 

Tabled until the next meeting. 

 

B) General regulations 

 

The regulations have been reviewed by Attorney Branse, and are before the Commission for review. 

 

C)  Membership 

 

Ms. Augustiny suggested Mr. Ventres put something in the October newsletter for volunteers. 

 

9.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion by Mr. Jahne to adjourn at 9:00 p.m., seconded by Mr. Goff, and carried by 

unanimous vote. 

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Holly Pattavina 


